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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
COMMISSION,

Plaintiff, COMPLAINT AND
JURY TRIAL DEMAND
CAROLYN PISANI,
Civil Action No.: CV 03 4860
Plaintiff-Intervenor,
V.

THE HOME DEPOT USA, INC.,

Defendant.

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

Plaintiff-Intervenor’s causes of action seeks declaratory, injunctive and equitable relief,
compensatory and liquidated and punitive damages, litigation costs and attorneys’ fees for, inter
alia, disability discrimination suffered by Plaintiff-Intervenor during her employment in
violation of and pursuant to 42 U.S.C. §812101, et seq., the Americans with Disabilities Act
("ADA"), Title I of the Civil Rights Act of 1991, and 88290, et seq. of the New York Executive
Law (“New York State Human Rights Law” or “NYSHRL").

PARTIES

1. Plaintiff-Intervenor is a twenty-nine (29) year old female, who is developmentally

disabled in that she suffers from mental retardation resulting in learning disabilities. Plaintiff’s

resides at in Harrisburg, PA 17111. At all relevant times Plaintiff-Intervenor resided at, 7

Embassy Road, Selden, County of Suffolk, New York 11784,



Case 2:03-cv-04860-DLI-VVP  Document 33  Filed 09/01/2004 Page 2 of 33

2. Plaintiff, the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (the "Commission™), is
the agency of the United States of America charged with the administration, interpretation, and
enforcement of Title | of the ADA and is expressly authorized to bring this action by Section
107(a) of the ADA, 42 U.S.C. §12117(a), which incorporates by reference Sections 706(f)(1)
and (3) of Title VII, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e-5(f)(I).

3. Upon information and belief, Defendant Home Depot USA, Inc. (hereinafter
“Home Depot”) is a domestic corporation organized and doing business under and by virtue of
the laws of the State of New York and the United States.

4, Upon information and belief, Home Depot maintains its corporate headquarters at
2455 Paces Ferry Road, NW, Atlanta, Georgia 30339-4024.

5. At all relevant times, the discriminatory acts alleged herein took place at the
Home Depot store located at 255 Pond Path, South Setauket, County of Suffolk, New York
11720 (hereinafter “South Setauket Store”), where Plaintiff-Intervenor was employed.

6. Upon information and belief, the District Office in charge of Home Depot’s
personnel or Human Resources matters is located at Home Depot’s Northeast Store Support,
3096 Hamilton Boulevard, South Plainfield, New Jersey 07080.

7. At all relevant times, Defendant Home Depot and its South Setauket Store are
employers within the meaning of “employer” under Section 101(5) of the ADA, 42 U.S.C.
812111(5), and Section 101(7) of the ADA, 42 U.S.C. § 12111(7), which incorporates by
reference Sections 701(a) and (h) of Title VII, 42 U.S.C. 8§ 2000-e(g) and (h), and 88290, et
seq., of the New York Executive Law since it employs over fifteen (15) employees and engages

in a business which affects interstate commerce.
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8. At all relevant times, Defendant Home Depot has been a covered entity under
Section 101(2) of the ADA, 42 U.S.C. 812111(2).

JURISDICTION

9. Jurisdiction of this Court is invoked pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 88451, 1331, 1337,
1343, and 1345. This action is authorized and instituted pursuant to Section 107(a) of the
Americans with Disabilities Act ("ADA"), 42 U.S.C. 812117(a), which incorporates by reference
§8706(f)(1) and (3) of Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (“Title VII”), 42 U.S.C. §8
2000e-5(f)(1) and (3); and pursuant to Section 102 of the Civil Rights Act of 1991, 42 U.S.C.
81981a. This Court has pendant jurisdiction over Plaintiff-Intervenor’s state causes of action
under the New York State Human Rights Law (“NYSHRL”) since all of Plaintiff-Intervenor’s
claims arise from the same nucleus of operative facts. See, 28 U.S.C. §1367.

10.  On or about July 12, 2000, Ms. Pisani timely filed a Charge of Discrimination
with the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (“EEOC”) which was duly filed with the
New York State Division of Human Rights (“Division of Human Rights”). Annexed hereto as
Exhibit “A” is a true and accurate copy of Plaintiff-Intervenor’s Charge of Discrimination.

11. On or about December 14, 2002, the EEOC determined that there was probable
cause to believe that Defendant Home Depot had engaged in unlawful employment practices.
Annexed hereto as Exhibit “B” is a copy of the EEOC’s probable Cause Determination.

12. The EEOC attempted to eliminate such practices by informal methods of
conference, conciliation and persuasion pursuant to 42 U.S.C. 8812101, et seq., but was unable

to secure a conciliation agreement.
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13.  On or about September 25, 2003, the EEOC filed a suit on behalf of Ms. Pisani.
Annexed hereto as Exhibit “C” is a true and accurate copy of Complaint filed by the EEOC.

14.  On or about February 12, 2004, Ms. Pisani moved to intervene as of right in the
action initiated against Home Depot. On or about, July 29, 2004, the Court permitted Ms. Pisani
to intervene as of right. Annexed hereto as Exhibit “D” is a true and accurate copy of the Order,
dated July 29, 2004.

15.  Plaintiff-Intervenor seeks declaratory, injunctive and equitable relief pursuant to
42 U.S.C. 8812101, et seq., 42 U.S.C. 1981(a), 8504 of the Rehabilitation Act, 29 U.S.C. §§794,
et seq., and 88290, et seq. of the New York Executive Law and Rule 54 of the Federal Rules of
Civil Procedure.

16. Plaintiff-Intervenor seeks compensatory damages pursuant to 42 U.S.C. 8812101,
et seq., 42 U.S.C. 1981(a), 29 U.S.C. 88794, et seq., and 88290, et seq. of the New York
Executive Law including, but not limited to, damages for loss of back pay and front pay,
humiliation, pain, loss of dignity, suffering and emotional stress.

17.  Plaintiff-Intervenor also seeks full punitive and/or liquidated damages under 42
U.S.C. 8812101, et seq., 42 U.S.C. 1981(a).

18. Plaintiff-Intervenor seeks reasonable attorneys’ fees pursuant to 42 U.S.C.
§12101, et seq.

VENUE
19. Plaintiff-Intervenor’s causes of action properly lie in the Eastern District of New

York, United States District Court, District of New York pursuant to 20 U.S.C. §1391(b)
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because Plaintiff-Intervenor’s claims arose in this judicial district and pursuant to 42 U.S.C.
8812101, et seq., and 42 U.S.C. 1981(a), because the unlawful employment practices were
committed in this judicial district.

ALLEGATIONS COMMON TO ALL CLAIMS FOR RELIEF

20.  Plaintiff-Intervenor repeats, reiterates and realleges each and every allegation
contained in paragraph “1” through “19” of this Complaint with the same force and effect as if
more fully set forth at length herein.

21. Ms. Pisani is developmentally disabled in that she suffers from mental retardation
resulting in learning disabilities. Ms. Pisani's learning disabilities substantially limit the major
life activity of learning.

22. Ms. Pisani is a qualified individual with a disability in that she is able to perform
her job with a reasonable accommodation. Ms. Pisani's reasonable accommodation is the use of
a job coach to assist her to understand the job and to make site visits to ensure her progress and
to address any workplace difficulties with her.

23. Ms. Pisani was employed as a Sales Associate for Home Depot from June through
October 1999.

24, Ms. Pisani's job coach made numerous site visits to Ms. Pisani's workplace and
communicated regularly with Ms. Pisani and her managers during her employment with
Defendant. Managers of Home Depot were aware of Ms. Pisani's job coach and her role and
that they should contact the job coach regarding any disciplinary action.

25. Ms. Pisani’s performance was satisfactory at all times of her employment with

Defendant.
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26. Ms. Pisani obtained her job with Home Depot through VESID, the New York
State Education Department’s Office of VVocational and Educational Services for Individuals
with Disabilities. Her job coach while employed by Home Depot was Jodi LaMar (“LaMar”) at
ACLD (Adults and Children with Learning and Developmental Disabilities Inc.).

27. Pursuant to a work schedule posted at the South Setauket Store, Ms. Pisani was
scheduled to work the weekend of the September 25" and 26™.

28.  On or about September 24, 1999, Ms. Pisani was informed, by telephone, that
Home Depot did not want her to work the weekend of the September 25" and 26™.

29.  On Monday, September 27, 1999, Ms. Pisani went to work as scheduled. Ms.
Pisani’s manager asked her why she did not work the previous weekend. Ms. Pisani advised her
manager that she was advised not to work the weekend. Ms. Pisani was permitted to resume
working, no disciplinary action was taken at that time.

30.  On or about October 1, 1999, Ms. Pisani received a telephone call from a Home
Depot employee, with real or apparent managerial authority, who told Ms. Pisani not to work the
weekend of October 2" and 3", although Ms. Pisani was scheduled to work those days.

31. Ms. Pisani returned to work on the following Monday or Tuesday and no mention
was made of her not working on October 2" and 3.

32.  The following week the Ms. Pisani received another call from a Home Depot
employee, with real or apparent managerial authority, who told Ms. Pisani not to work the
weekend of October 9™ and 10th.

33. On October 11, 1999, Ms. Pisani reported to work. On that day Didi Perkel,

South Setauket Store Manager, and Kathy Elkins, Assistant Store Manager called Ms. Pisani into
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a meeting. During the meeting Ms. Pisani’s managers placed three documents in front of her and
required her to sign each one.

a. The first was an Associate Performance Notice for a violation of company
policy or procedures, i.e. failure of Ms. Pisani to report to work on October 9, 1999. Mr. Robert
Beckhusen (“Beckhusen”), Manager and Ms. Elkins allegedly signed the document on October
9, 1999.

b. The second was an Associate Performance Notice for a violation of
company policy or procedures, i.e. failure of Ms. Pisani to report to work on October 10, 1999.
Ms Elkins allegedly signed the document on October 10, 1999.

C. The third was an Associate Action Notice terminating Ms. Pisani because
of alleged attendance/punctuality problems. This document was signed by the Ms. Perkel on
October 11, 1999.

34. It was not until after signing each Notice that Ms. Pisani was informed of her
termination.

35. Ms. Pisani’s job coach was never notified that Ms. Pisani had allegedly failed to
report to work on September 25", September 26", October 2™, October 3", October 9" and
October 10™, or that Ms. Pisani had violated company policy by failing to appear on those dates.

36. Ms. Pisani’s job coach was never notified that Ms. Pisani was being disciplined
and/or terminated for violations of the company’s policies.

37. Home Depot did not involve Ms. Pisani’s job coach regarding its discipline or
termination of Ms. Pisani and thus failed to accommodate and terminated Ms. Pisani because of

her disability.
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AS AND FOR A FIRST CLAIM FOR
RELIEF AGAINST DEFENDANT HOME DEPOT

38.  Plaintiff-Intervenor repeats, reiterates and realleges each and every allegation
contained in paragraphs “1” through “37” of this Complaint with the same force and effect as if
more fully set forth at length herein.

39. Home Depot is an employer within the meaning of 42 U.S.C. 8812101, et seq.,
the Americans with Disabilities Act ("ADA"). At all relevant times, Home Depot had or has
stores within this judicial district including the South Setauket Store at issue.

40.  Atall relevant times, Ms. Pisani performed her duties in a competent and
satisfactory manner and was qualified for a position of Sales Associate.

41. Home Depot, through its agents, has maliciously, intentionally and/or recklessly
violated the 42 U.S.C. §812101, et seq., the Americans with Disabilities Act ("ADA"), by
maliciously, intentionally and/or recklessly constructively terminating Ms. Pisani’s employment
on the basis of her disability, mental retardation.

AS AND FOR A SECOND CLAIM FOR
RELIEF AGAINST DEFENDANT HOME DEPOT

42.  Plaintiff-Intervenor repeats, reiterates and realleges each and every allegation
contained in paragraphs “1” through “41” of this Complaint with the same force and effect as if
more fully set forth at length herein.

43. Home Depot is an employer within the meaning of 42 U.S.C. 8812101, et seq.,
the Americans with Disabilities Act ("ADA"). At all relevant times, Home Depot had or has

stores within this judicial district including the South Setauket Store at issue.
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44.  Atall relevant times, Ms. Pisani performed her duties in a competent and
satisfactory manner and was qualified for a position of Sales Associate.

45, Home Depot, through its agents, has maliciously, intentionally and/or recklessly
violated the 42 U.S.C. 8812101, et seq., the Americans with Disabilities Act ("ADA"), by failing
to accommodate Ms. Pisani in that Defendants did not involve her job coach prior to the
simultaneous discipline and termination.

AS AND FOR A THIRD CLAIM FOR
RELIEF AGAINST HOME DEPOT

46.  Plaintiff-Intervenor repeats, reiterates and realleges each and every allegation
contained in paragraphs “1” through “45” of this Complaint with the same force and effect as is
more fully set forth herein.

47.  Home Depot is an employer within the meaning of “employer” under §8290, et
seq. of the New York Executive law. At all relevant times, Home Depot employed or employees
more than four (4) employees and has business locations, including the South Setauket location
at issue, within this judicial district.

48.  Upon information and belief, Defendants Perkel, Beckhusen, Elkins and Zmuda
participated in the decision to approve, condoned, aided and/or abetted and/or ratified Home
Depot’s termination of Ms. Pisani on the basis of her disability, mental retardation.

49. Defendant violated 88290, et seq. of the New York Executive Law by
maliciously, intentionally and/or recklessly constructively terminating Ms. Pisani’s employment
on the basis of her disability, mental retardation.

AS AND FOR A FOURTH CLAIM FOR
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RELIEF AGAINST HOME DEPOT

50.  Plaintiff-Intervenor repeats, reiterates and realleges each and every allegation
contained in paragraphs “1” through “49” of this Complaint with the same force and effect as if
more fully set forth at length herein.

51. Home Depot is an employer within the meaning of “employer” under 88290, et
seq. of the New York Executive law. At all relevant times, Home Depot employed or employees
more than four (4) employees and has business locations, including the South Setauket location
at issue, within this judicial district.

52, Upon information and belief, Defendants Perkel, Beckhusen, Elkins and Zmuda
participated in the decision to approve, condoned, aided and/or abetted and/or ratified Home
Depot’s decision to deny Ms. Pisani a reasonable accommodation.

53. Defendant violated 88290, et seq. of the New York Executive Law by
maliciously, intentionally and/or recklessly failing to accommodate Ms. Pisani in that
Defendants did not involve her job coach prior to the simultaneous discipline and termination.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff-Intervenor prays that this Court:

@ empanel a jury of Plaintiff-Intervenor’s peers;

(b) declare the conduct engaged by all Defendants to be in violation of
Plaintiff-Intervenor’s civil rights;

(©) enjoin all Defendants from engaging in such conduct;

(d) award Plaintiff-Intervenor equitable relief of back pay, salary and fringe benefits

for the period remaining until normal retirement;

10
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(e) award Plaintiff-Intervenor full compensatory damages under the 42 U.S.C.

8812101, et seq., 42 U.S.C. §1981(a), and 88290, et seq. of the New York Executive Law;

()] award full liquidated and/or punitive damages as allowed under 42 U.S.C. §8

12101, et seq., and 42 U.S.C. §1981(a) ;

(9) award Plaintiff-Intervenor the costs of prosecuting her cause of action and for

reasonable attorneys’ fees under the aforementioned statutes and 42 U.S.C. §1988; and

To:

(h) an award to such other and further relief as this Court may deem appropriate.

Respectfully submitted,
SLAVIN, ANGIULO & HOROWITZ, LLP

L. Susan Scelzo Slavin

By: L. Susan Scelzo Slavin (LSS 1916)
Attorneys for Carolyn Pisani

350 Jericho Turnpike (Suite 101)
Jericho, New York 11753

(516) 942-9300

Sunu Chandy, Esqg.

U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission
New York District Office

33 Whitehall Street, 5" Floor

New York, New York 10004-3620

(212) 336-3620

Donald R. Livingston

Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld, LLP
Robert S. Strauss Building

1333 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C 20036

(202) 887-4000

11
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EXHIBIT “A”
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EQUAL EMPLOYMENKT OFPORTUNITY COMMISSION
NEW YORK REGIONAL QOFFICE

i e e S Y et o i S X
CAROLYN PISANI,

Complainant,

RIDER T CHARGE
-against- OF DISCRIMINATION

TIIE HOME DEPOT,

Respondents.
e e T e v

I, CAROLYN PISANL hereby states and deposes under the pains and peraltizs of
perjury.

i I am the Complainant in the above referenced case and bring this Charge of
Discrmmnation w seek rediess for Respondent™s violations of my Crvil Rights under the
Americans With Disabilities Act (*ADA™),

2. | am & twenly six (263 year old female whao resides or 7 Embassy Koad, Seldan,
Mew York 11784, My telonhone number i3 (631) 451-2442.

s Respondent The Home Depot (*Home Dzpo:™) is a private corporation and/or
company which engapes n indusiry affect:ng commarce and, at all relevant times, empleyed and
continues to cmploy more than twerty (20 employees,

. o information ard beliel, Home 'I'J-:r.:ul woprineipie plece of buginess or
headquarters is located at Aflanta, Georgia, The acts of discrimination alleged herein all
occuwred at Home Diepot’s stere located 2t 255 Pond Path, Scuth Setauket, County of Suffolk,
Mew York 11720, where | was emploved.

5 1 have a learning disability.

fi. Ln or about June of 1999 Home Depol lired me o serve 25 2 Sales Associate in

the electrical depariment.
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-

7. At all relevant times, throughout my employment at Ilome Depot, 1 performed all
my dubies in a satisfactory, competent and professional manner.

5. On October 11, 1539 1 was terminated for allegedly pot calling in when [ was
unable to work.

9, On the two days 1n question, although | was onginally scheduled to work, | had
recoiver] telephone calls imformng me that T was not nesded and should not report to work

10,  Beecause of my disability, [ have & job zoach at ACLD, At no time did Respondent
uferm my job coach about any alleged problem with my attendance.

11, Upon information and beliel, my alisences were engineered to provide o pretext far
terminating my employment

12, For the foregeing reasons, I believe that Respondents” have violated my nights
under the Amencans With Disabilities Act ("ADA") 42 USC §§12101, el saq., and §§2M0 el seyg
of the New York Executive Law,

Through this Charge of Discrimination, 1 claim my rights under the aforementioned Civil

Rights statutee.
tlap fiors
~ CAROLYN PISA? "

Swnm,tq and. HJIFﬁHE hefors
me this [ dAy of Hale, 2000
L

FTMM,QM
Notary Public

MICHELL GAMINTEL
MOTAHY PLUELIC Stre at Bow Yook
Mg LB 238

dualtiesd 1y Sk Co
Commiszian Exgines July 1%
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EXHIBIT “B”
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AT-02

B:3ipr  FroerEL0D T-108 P ONI/O003 -GBS

U.S. EQUAL EMPLOYMENI OFPUORTUNITY COMMISSION

New York District Office
33 Whitehall Btreet, 5™ Flygy
Hew Yaork, NV 10004-2112
Fhione: (2133 356=303F1
Spencer H. Lewis, Jr. Cenernl Faxc: (213} 3363025
Driarries Directar TTY: (212 3363622
MNew Yark Distret Chifiee
ElE
Charging Party: Respondant:
Me. Carclyn Fisani Tha Homa Depot
T Embaszsy Road 225 Pond Path
Seldnn, NY 11784 South Setauks), NY 11720

RE: EEQC Chargo Humber: 160-A0-2445

On behalf of the U8, Equal Employment Opporfunity Commisslon(*Commission’), | lssoe the
tollowing determination on the merits of the above refurenced Charge of Diseimination filed under
The Americas with Disabil ties Act of 1520 ('ADA"). Al requirements for coverage have been met.

Charging Parly alleges thet Respondert discriminated aga'nst her because she haz a |sarning
disakility by tailing to accommuodats her and by lerminating her. Charging Party states in Juna 1989
Reszondent red Fer as a Sales Associate. Charging Party slales she had a job coach assigned
o her from Adults mnd Children with Learning and Cevelopmental Cisabiitles, Inc.("aCLD")
because of her disabilily. Charging Party states thet her job cogch was tn act as an Intermedlary
betwasn hersal and Respondent o help resolve any problams that may arfse between the
Charging Party and Respondent, thus lhe job eosch was Charging Party'a reasenable
accommaodation. f

Charging Party states thaton Monday, Oatebar 11,1229, Respondent terminatec herfor nat calling
inwhan shewas scheduledtowork on Saturday, OcloberSth and Sunday, Cetober 10th. Charging
Party states afthough she was orginally scheduled to work on that Satuday and Sunday, she
received a telephone zall while working i the store the previous woek whereln eke was lold Lhal
she wae not neadad and should not report to werk on these days, This alss happersd on Ogh. 1,
16880, when a womran called Charging Pary et work and told her nat o came in the following
waekaend, ol 2nd and 3rd. Thia slze look place on Sept. 24, 1928, when Charging Party's father
told her that somecne called from Respondent and seld thal the she need not work durng the
weekend of Sept 25th anc 28th. Uharging Party states that her absances were engineered to
provide a prated for temiinating her employment becausa of her disabilty.

Charging Paily alsoztates that Respondent failed to appropriately ssek the jobcoach's intervaniion
i resulve any slleged on going attendance problems prias ta mazing the deciglen ta give the
Charging Pary writtan job perormance warnings and tls-minating her Inefosd, Charging Parly
states that Respondent, without any documented prograssive discipling, unilate-aly tarminatad her
and tovk advaniage of her disability by having her algn multipla job perfarmeree wamings end a
termination rotics, all an the same day, even thougt they weme dated with different dalee.
Charging Party al sgas Respondent thus failed 12 follow the reasonable accommodat on by not
contacting her |ah caach prior to izsuing her any job pasformance waminas and prier 4 Charing
Party's terminaticn and by fifng hor beesuse of har disability.

FPage 1 of 2
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Letter of Determination
Carclyn Plsarid v. The Home Depot
ECOC Charge Nuitber, {50-A0.2445

Fespondent alleges Cherging Party has failed to establish & name facke case of dscriminafion
Eased on her purported disability,. Respondent alleges Charging Party hra not shown that s is
a qualified Individual with a disabilily entitled to protectfion under ADA. Resoandant allages that
Chaiglng Party was nat subjected o an adverse employment action under creumstances giving
rnesto ar inference of discimination based on Charging Parly's pumported disabilty or any unlawful
diserimnetery réasor.

Respondent allages Chareing Pary had frequent sttendance aroblems, espadially sn weekends,
which wers vérbally addressed by har supervigvis, Respondert states the store mar Egement was
compeled toterminats Chaiging Party's employment Tor her nan-sttendanse fallowing thei regula-
policies, Reszpondant stales Charging Pary was not discririnated agelnst when she was
terminated for non-sbendance,

Aased on our investigation, Charging Party I8 a qualifisd individual with a d sakility entitled ta
protection under the ADA. There is reazonable eauss to beliave Ul Respondent terminated the
“harging Parly because of her disatility in that it informed Charging Party tha! she wes notneedec
at the job dunng ce:lain cays and then fired her for net saming 1o work an those days
Respondent alse discriminated aja'nst Charging Farty on the basls of her dsability by failing 1o
allaw Gharglng Party the praper use of her age¢emmodalion, having the involvenent of 3 job caaeh
1or 2Ny issuas that may afse in her joh, throughout her time of employment. Respondant failed tn
invalve Ihe job coach during ary discipline of or durdng the the ‘amination of Cha raing Farty, and
only comtacted the job coach fallowing the tarmination of the Charging Party.

This determination is fnal Tha ADA requires that if the Commission delermines that thera is
reascrnabla cause to belleve that vislations have ooourred, tehallendeavarte sliminate the allaged
unlzwful employmeant practiees by informal melhods of eonfaren ce, conciliation, epe parsuasion.
Having determined thal there is reason to selieve that vinlations have ocourred, the Cammissizn
now Invites the Respondent to jaln with It In & o toware & just resolution of this matter, A
reprasantative of this effice will be I cantact with t1¢ Respandent to begin the cenciliation pracess.

Disclosure of information abtained by the Cormissien during tha concilation process wilbe mads
in accordance with ADA and the Commission's Progedural Reculations. When the Respordant
declinzs to enter inte setilement dsmussions, orwhan the Cammission's repressntative is unabla
to securc a sefffement acceptable to the OfFies Directar, the Dirsctar shall so inform the
Respondent in wiiting of the cout enforcement alternetive ava labls to ther Commission,

On Behalf of the Commission:

Y Cd e \A-J4-od,
SpencerH L Jr, Date
Cistrie: Director

Faga2of 2



Case 2:03-cv-04860-DLI-VVP  Document 33  Filed 09/01/2004 Page 19 of 33

EXHIBIT “C”
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UMITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICY OF NEW YORK

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY % A el L

COMMISSION, \ Svil Action No, ' bl g

Plaingi, | coMPLAINT

2 ) AND :

: 13 JIRY TRIAL DEMAND 3

THE HOME DEPOT : SEN{BEﬂt )
. ) M-

Defendant ) GRE“STE\N 1

NATURE OF THE ACTION

This is an action under Tifle 1 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1330 FADAT)
e Title T ofthe Civil Rights Acs of 1991, 1o comeot unlawdul smployment practices based on
disshility and 10 provids relisf to Cernlyn Pisani (“Pisani™), who was adversely affeeted by such
practices, As alleged with particularity below, Defendant The Home Depot (“Homa Depat™ or
«Diefendant™ discriminated against Pisapi because of her disability. Pisani is developmenally
disahled in that she suffers from mental retardation resuling in leauing disabilities thar
substantially limit the major life activity of leaming,

Defendant violated the ADA by serminating Pisani because of her disebility and kv
failing to cecomumodate her, Pisand was directed ot té report to work on three separate
ainclkends, and Defendam then terminated her for the sesulting absences. Diefendant ulso failed
v accommodats Pisam in that it did not iavolve her job coach prior to e simultaneous

dizcipline and terminarian.
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1. Jasisdistion of this Court {5 invokel pursuant to 28 U.5.C. §§ 451, 1331, 1337,
1343, and 1345. This action 15 authorized and instituted pursnant 10 Seclion 107(a) of the
Americans with Disabifities Act (“ADA™), £2US.C. § 111 17{a), which incorporates by
ceference §5 706(D)1) and (3) of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1364 (Title VII'),

47 U.8.C, &5 2000e-5(f)(1) and (3), and pursnant i Sertion 102 of the Civil Rights Act of 1391,
421U.8.C §1981a.

2. The unlawiil employment practices allaged were committed within the
jurisdiction of the United Stmes Dilstrict Court for the Enstern Distriet of New York,

PARTIES

3. Plaindft, tha Kqual Employment Opportenity Copmissien (the "Commission”), 18
the ageney of the Uniled States of Amecricn charged with the administation, interpretation, enil
enforcement of Titie I of the ADA and is expressly amhorized 1o bring this action by Section
107(s) of the ADA, 42 U.8.C. § 12117(2), which incurporates by reference Secrinns Te6CC
and (3) of Title V11, 42 U.5.C. § 2000e-5()(1).

4, At all relevan: times, Defendant 1lome Dopet has continagasly been a pnvais
entity dolng business 1 the State of New York and has contirecusly ermployed at least fifteen
employess

5, a1 all relevant times, Defendant Home Denol las continuously been un employer
enguged in an industry affecting commerce imder Segtion 101(5) of the ADA, 42 ULB.L. §
12111(5), and Section 101(7) of the ADA, 42 U.S.C. & 12111(7), which incorporates by

cafiarence Sectons 701(g) and (h) of Tite VI, £2 U.S.C, §§ 2000-(g) and (h).
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a. A1 ull relevant tiraes, Nefendant Home Depot has be=n & coversd entity under .

section 101(2) of the ADA, 42 US.C. § 121 11{2}.

STATEMENT OF CLATMS

T More than thivry deys pric 1o the institmion of the [awzuit, Corahyn Fisand filed 2
cherge with the Commission alleging vielations of Title | of the ADA by Delsndao Home
Depot. All conditions precedent to the instinution of this lawsnit have been fulfilled.

g. Since at least May 15, 1999, Defendam has engaped in malawful employment
practices in violaion of Seclions 102 and 03 of the ADA, 42 0.S.C. §§ 12112 and L2205, a3
putlined below:

a Pisard i3 developmentally disabled in that she suffers from memial
retardation resultng in leaming disabilites. Pismni’s lear ning disabilities substantially Limit the
uu;ia:]jﬂ': activity of learning.

. Pisani iz & qualified individnal with u disability in thet she is ahle o
pertorm her job with & reasonable sccommodatiom. Pisani’s reasonable apcommuodation is the
use of a joh coach to assist her to understand the job and to muke site visits 1 ensure her progress
ard 1o addiess sy workploce difficulties with her

o Fisani was employed as a Sales Associate for Homs Depot from June
through Oreinher, 1999,

d. Pisani's job coach made aumenous site visits 10 Pisani's workplace and
commitnicated regularly with Pisani and her managers during her employment with Defendact
Managers nf Home Depot were nwurs of Pisani's job coach and her role and that they should

contast the job coach regarding any disciplinary acton.
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e Pisani's performance was satsfactory gt all tiznes of har employment wit_h
Dieleadant.

f. During (hree consacutive wesks in Sepiember and Octeber, 1999, Plsam
was informed that she did not need 1o wiirk on the fellewing weekends. Home Liepot then
cimultaneously disciplined and terminared Pisani on Octeber 11, 1999 for allegedly net reparing
1o work during those three previous weekends.

g Home Depot did not mvolve Pisard's job coack regarding (s dageipling o1
epnination of Pisani and thos {ailed 1o 2ccommodate Pisani and terminated her beeauae of her
disnhilily.

8. I'ne effect of the practives complalped of above have heen to deprive Pisani of
equal srmployment oppornmilies ard otherwise wo afiec: adversely her sialus as ao employes
beranse of her dissbility,

10 ‘T he effect of the practices complained of ahove has heen to inflict smotional pain,
suffering, and inconvenience upon Pisand.

11 The unlawiul employmeni practices corrnzined af above were intenbional.

17, The unlawfil employwent practices eamplained of ahove were done with malice
and reckless disregard for Pisani's federelly protected figats, in violation of 42 11.5.C, § 12101 &1
=N

FRAYER FOR RELIEF

Wheefore, the Commission respectully requests that this Crori

A (nant & permanent injrmelion enjoining Delendant, itz officers, succes30rs,
assigns, and all persons in nctive Coneert of participation with them, frum engARIng in wiy

]

emplovment proctice thar diseriminares oo the basis of disability or peroeived diiahil .

o
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B. Order Defendant 1o Institute and cany out policies, rucuces, and programs that
provide equal employment opportunities for quelified individuals with disabilities and that
eradicets the effeets of it past and preseat najavfl employment practices.

ol Order Defendant to make Curolyn Pisand whole by providing any affirmarive
relicf necessary ¢ eradieate the effects of its unlawfil employmenl practices.

0. Order Defendant w make Carolyn Pisan: whole by providing pompensation for
past and firnre non-pecuniary losses resulting from the ualawful practices complained of abave,
incloding puin and nuffering, emotional distress, indignity, inconvenience, loss of enjoyment af
Inf, lass of sclf-msteem, and humiliaticn, in an ermomnt w be determined at trial.

E. Oxder Defendant to pay Caralyn Pisani punitive damages fos its malicious and
reckless conduct, as described above, in en amount to be determined at trial

F. Crramnt such further reliaf a3 the Courr desms necessary and proper mn {he public

infersss

. Award the Commissicn its costs of this action.
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JURY TRIAL DEMAND

The Comimissicn requests a jury irial on all questions of faet reised by this Complaint.

Eric 8, Dreiband
(Genem] Cowsesl

James L. L=&
Tieputy (reeral Counsel

Gwendolyn Y. Reams
Assopisle General Counsel

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTLINITY COMMISSION
1801 L Ste=et, T W

Washington, D.C. 20507

E. Bissell

Supervisory Trial Atormney

& s B Bl Vg 25

Summ P. Chandy

Trial Amomey, 1IS EEOC

13 Whitehall Strest, §* Floar
Wew Yorl, Mew York 10004
Phons 212-336-1704

Fax 7132-3436-3613
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JNITED STATES DISTRICT CCOURT
EASTERN DLITRICT OF NEW YORK

DEDKE

Ji=Cy=486L (J3) (ETB)

————————————————————————————————————————— };:
EOUAL EMPLOYMENT QPPORTJINLITY
COMMISSLON,

BlaintEL,
CoROLYN BPISANI.

Foaintitz=-Intervencz,

—against-

THE HCME DEPGT, URA, IHI., OTNT PEREEIL.,
EARTHY ELETNS, MUFFIN ZIMIIDA and ROBERT
BECKHUSEHN,

Delferdantl.
_________________________________________ ‘l,:

Appearances:
For-Blaimtit=r Sung Chandy,. Esg.
Now York Diastriar Offigss

Equal Emplevyment Jpportunity Commission
13 Whitehell Street, 5tk Flcor

Mew YYo=k, Hew Yark 10004-21620

For InTervensr: Suaar Scalzo Slavin, Esqg,

Slavin, angiule & Horowitz, LLP.
230 Jeriche Turnpike, Buite 101

Jariche, MNaw Yorx 11733

For Defendant: Michells A. Burg, Esg.

Akin, Gamp, Strauss, Havar

2891 Madison Avenus
New York, MNew Yok 10022

Donadd R. Livingsctcocn; Es4q.
Lkild, Gump, Strause, Hauver &
1333 Hew Fampshire Lvenoa;

Rashingtorn, [0.C. 200368

SEYBEAT, District Judge:

Feld, TIP.

Fald, LIP.

N.W.

Panding before this Courl is a mation broaght by a

third party, Carolyn Pigani ("Plaintiff-Intervenor” or “"Pisanti”)

to intervere in a4 sult between the Fgual Emplovment Cpportunlty
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Lommission ("Flaintilf” or "EEOC") and Defendants, The Hove Dapot
USA, Inc., Didi Perfxell; Eathy Elkira, Muffin Emuda arnd Bobarl
Beckhusen, (collectlvely “Defendants”). Plaintiff-Intervenor
claims a scatutory right to intervene pursuant o Rule 24(a)(2)
of the Federal Rules of Civil Procesdurs. This Courk finds that
inkervention is improper for the seasons stated below.
Backaround

Plaintiff-Tntervenor suffers from a learning disabilicy
and, Cherefore, has a job ceoach. In Ocztobaer 1989, =he was
terminated from Home Depot for allegedly not calling ir wher she
was unable to workx., 3She claims Lhal she was tald rnot to coms
intn work that day and that at no _ime prior to termination did
any af the Defendants contact her joo uoach. Furthermore, she
claims that these acticns vic_.ated her rights under the Emericzns
with Disabllities Act [“ADR7), 42 U.85.C. &% 12101, et seq.

The EEOC brought the origlnal =zlaim on her behalf and
she ncw seeks to lnturvene and pursue clazims under Section 280 af
the New Yurk Executive Zaw (“BYSHEL”] and Sectior 504 of tho
Behabililalion BAct. Plaintiff-Intecvensr aslso sSecks to =dd
sdditional defendants including the South Setauket Store Mananar,
Robart Beckhasen, and South Setauket Elegcrical Department
Supcrviser, Muffin 2mada, whom she bel_.eves “aided and/or
ahetted® the alleged asts of discriminaticn.

Discu=aian

[
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The exisbing parties do noloppose intervention To the
exlent Ehat Plaipntiff=Intaervencr seeks to asserl claima under the
ADR and. "paralliel” HWYSHBL <Slaims. However, Defendant opposes
intervention for Ghe purpuse ol adding claims under Lhe
Fehabhilitation Act and tEhe HNYSHRL againet Ehe four individuoals.
This Court muat determine whether intervention, is permiasible
grder the circumstances presgnted.

The ARCHA specifically incorporaces the powers, remedies
and procedures, set forth in Title VIL of the Ciwil Aights Act of
196G4. Tharafore, the Pla‘ntiff-Intervenor oScints to Section
£2000a-5(€) (11, which provides thar an “aggriaved employess has a
right to intervens in & ¢ivil astion commancad by the EEOC. "
Title VII does not, howewer, grant an unconditional rTight to
assert additional claims. JZes 42 U.3.C. % Z2000e=5{E£)il)., The
right to intetvene "presupposes the presentatlon of a cogrizable
claln that the interveinor wouls bhave standling f£o pursua.” SEOC

v YWickopials iSedret Eepesss Teoe o Ner SHFsSEsTTERES IROOE. T

21282193 (E.D. Pa. January 13, 2003). Therefsars, a notiocn to
intervens shan'd not bhe grented when the interverns- fails to
atate coagnirable plaims such 23 claims that are barred by the
statute of limivations.
To intervene under Rule Zd(a} (£), an appiicant must show
that: (1) the application is timely: (2} he has an
Irterest relating to the croperty or transactlon which 1s

the subiect macter of the litigation: (31 tha protection
of the interest mav as a practical matte: be impaired by

3

_
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the disposition of the actien; and {4, the interest is
not adeguately pretacted by an existing party.

Drndtes States v, ity o5Ff Niagee Falls,. 103 B .R.D. 164, I65-00;

(W.D M. ¥. 1984 | (citine United BE=ates Paafe]l Seayy . Bragpan. 579

E.od 180, 51 (Bd Ciz. 1979 ; Bestcr-A-Dant Denta. Laboratorias,

Ing. ¥ carfified Rlldw -Prodaotss  I0g.; fow EBEvad Bl 8i0a [Ed

Cir., 1884)). A motion to intervens may be properly denied if the
applicant Zails to satisiy any one Oof Lthe Tregulrements. Jo€,
Ead.s JIo re Egri;, 63 Fed. Appx. 24% [2d Cir. 2003). When
feciding whelhar Lhe mol _on Lo _nbtervans ls Limely, Cha courl has
gpigdgrelion o avaluabte all surrounding factors including, " (1]
how long the applicanl had the notlece of the Intersst befors it
made a motion to intervena: (2) prejudice to the applicant if the
motion Ls deniad . . . “and (4) any unusdal eclrcanstances
militating for or against a findinc of timelinsss.” United
Staras 7. New Yark, 820 F.2d 554, 557 12d Cic. 1987).

There iz some guastion as =2 whether the Elaipntisc-
lntervencr’s claims are timely. Defendant asserte that Pisani's
NYSHRL and Rehabilitation Aok ola.my dre oarred ny —he three year

stalute of limitatbtions. See

oo, 28 MNu¥.ed £33, 30T (13631 Harris v, Clow of New Tork, 196
F.3d 43 {&d Ciz. 19%%). The propoeed complaint states that the
Plaintifl=-TnCarvensr Was Fired on Ocbobher 17,1959, Seg propofsd

comolalnt at 38-3%. 8Since Lkhis actlion was nolk commenced until
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September 24, 2003, more than three years later;, the claims wou_d
pe time barred making LU Lnappropriale Lo grant the molica to
irnberverns. FlainbifZ=Intervanor contands, nowaver, that the
HYSHRL c¢laim: s telled becadse. she affirmatively Iiled a
complaint wlith the EEOC wao Lhen reifgkied Lo Lo toe New Tork
Etate Divizion of Human Bighte (TETESDERET]. FEeanil fails to show
ary reason for tolling to apply to the Rehabilitatdon Act claim;
ttarafare, 1t is time-barred and intervention ia neot propger.
Hence, the isaue which muar he addreased 13 whether tolling can
e applisd to the intervenor®s action againat thas four indiwidual
unnamed defendants under the NYSHRL.

When pringing & Title VII acticn in coutt, a plaintiff
must file & chargs with the ZEOC and receive from them a notloe
cf the right to sue., Jee 42 U.8.C. & 2000e=3(f). The Plalntiff
is ‘also reguired to first Iile bLhe charge with a ‘stazte agerncy,
when such an &gency 18 available "o grant relief from the

discriminatory practice alleged. Ses 0.5.0. % 2000e-Siz!i: Saa

glan Polakorff w. §t. Lawrence Uniw., MNo, 95-0yV-1660, 19%6 L.5.

Dlaz. LEMIE 13293 (N DUR Y (AT Aase s T agpet s An amasndnant to
Secticn 297,% provides that thera ‘s no “forced” slection of an
ardninistrative remedy when the coxplalst was refercred to the
NYSDHE by the EECC. The clear intent of this amendment preserves
the right to sue aven when the EEQUC refsrs the complaint to the

NYSDHB. Id.

on
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In Fan Americen AdgWays v. N.¥, Human Rights Bd., 61
N.Y.2d 514 (l1982), the New York Court cof Appeals held thak Lho
atalbute of limitatione is relled cduring the pendancy af an NYSDHR
proceeding and that the plazntiff must slect thls administrative
proceeding in ordes to tell the statue of limitations. Here, Lthe
Defendants argue that the form submitted tec EEOC dis not an
cffirmarive action that ceonstitutes an electisen. Pisani asserts
that she made an election based on the specific language whizh
was contained on the form nedar the sicnature area. This Court
findas that —he mers submission of the form was not enough of an
affirmative actien = Ekoll the atatute wof limaitations.
Therefore, thia Court depies the insbanl mobion with regard Lo
the NYSHRL.

Howewar, even assuming that the c2laims were timely, in
Polakoff, tne Northern Cilstrict found that “bacause plaintiffs
EEOC charge masserts a claim only against the university and nct
the president 1ndivigually, there has never Dbeen an
dalndinistrative charge pendiny agalnst the delencank. . .« As 4
resull, there has never been a staluCory bar prevanting pilaintiff
from proceeding in court against the [dlefendant.” Pglakofl,
1996 0.8, DBlat,  LBESEI @d9e, ot =la—1h, The same Ieasoning
applies in the instdnt case., The individual unnaned defendanks
nover had claims asserted againat tkem and were noz, Lherefors,

atatutorily barred from =uilbk. Ewven 10 [he €laims werse bimely,
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there could not possibly be any tolling as to the individaals whe
were orlginally unnamsd.
P diing o

1n light of tha foregoing, Plainciff-Intervenor's
notion to lntervene in the exlsting suit iz GRANTED. HoweveZI, as
s-ated above, Plainkiff-Intervensr cannct add a claim against the
nnnamed defendants ncr carn she add the Hehakilitation At claim

against the Nefandanlt becausae 1t 1s time-barred.

Dated: Cenbral I;iiy, Haw York
Tuly 29 2004

S50 ORDERED

-

e ————— — —



